Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 11:35 AM

To: William Wang Kiat Seng; SUR

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa; Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan; Ngo Toh Wee; Denis Teo
Chin Chye; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: [E]E: S3760CD DOA12082020 TO FINALIZE

Dear William,

Confirmed COR $6694.88 before GST @ 7 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

BAEA: William Wang Kiat Seng <WilliamWangKS@sparkcarcare.com>

RIEmF[E]: 2020 4F 9 7 7 H 11:06

etk A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

#Pi%: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan
<AndrewCorneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>; Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>; Denis Teo Chin Chye
<denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

FE: Re: S3760CD DOA12082020 TO FINALIZE

Dear Sir,

Vehicle had been collected and came back for tailgate unable to open due to opening switch faulty.
Had replace the part. Kindly refer to attachment for amended finalize copy for your approval.

Your early reply to the COR will be appreciated.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

William Wang

Motor Vehicle Assessor(Accident Repair)
T: 63838115 | M: 9651 5871

W: www.SPARKcarcare.com

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 9:42 AM

To: William Wang Kiat Seng <WilliamWangKS@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan
<AndrewCorneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>; Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>; Denis Teo Chin Chye



<denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [1] & : $3760CD DOA12082020 TO FINALIZE

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links
or open attachment unless you know the sender.

Dear William,
Confirmed COR $6554.48 before GST @ 7 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

BAEA: William Wang Kiat Seng <WilliamWangKS@sparkcarcare.com>

KIEW}[E]: 2020 4 8 A 31 H 11:50

Bk : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

#3%: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan
<AndrewCorneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>; Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>; Denis Teo Chin Chye
<denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>

F: S3760CD DOA12082020 TO FINALIZE

Dear Sir,

Kindly refer to attachment and finalize the COR.
05 + 02 = 07 working days to repair as agreed.

Your early reply would be appreciated.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

William Wang

Motor Vehicle Assessor(Accident Repair)
T: 63838115 | M: 9651 5871
W: www.SPARKcarcare.com

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.
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